Tauriainen, Andrew@Waterboards

From: Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards </O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MROWKA, KATHY@WATERD1188F18-
E359-4DA8-A3F2-FC48F57B907E63A>

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 3:04 PM

To: Murano, Taro@Waterboards

Subject: FW: Correspondence

Attachments: 6-23-15 Howard SWRCB re Curtailments w-Attachments.pdf; image005.png;
image006.jpg

Importance: High

Tom would like us to enforce ASAP. The flow data, etc. support the action. Please let me know who is assigned to this
one.

Katherine Mrowka, Manager
Enforcement Section

Water Rights

P.O. Box 2000

Sacramento, CA 95814

916-341-5363

From: Howard, Tom

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 2:59 PM

To: O'Hagan, John@Waterboards; Evoy, Barbara@Waterboards; Trgovcich, Caren@Waterboards; Mrowka,
Kathy@Waterboards

Subject: FW: Correspondence

Importance: High

fyi

From: Kelley Geyer [mailto:k.geyer@bbid.org]

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 2:40 PM

To: Howard, Tom; Marcus, Felicia@Waterboards; Dadamo, Dorene@Waterboards; Doduc, Tam@Waterboards; Spivy-
Weber, Frances@Waterboards; Moore, Steven@Waterboards; marian.norris@sen.ca.gov; Baird, Anne@ASM; Trgovcich,
Caren@Waterboards; 'Dan Kelly'; 'Russell Kagehiro'; 'Rick Gilmore'

Subject: Correspondence

Importance: High

Mr. Tom Howard,

Please find attached correspondence from Byron Bethany Irrigation District’s General Counsel regarding the
District’s Pre-1914 appropriative water rights curtailment notice received on June 15, 2015 with attachments.
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Regards,

Kelley

Kelley Geyer

Director, Adpministration/ Information Technology
Byron Bethany Irrigation District

Byron Sanitary District

7995 Bruns Road

Byron, California 94514-1625

Direct Number: 209-606-5016

Telephone: 209-835-0375

Facsimile: 209-835-2869

NOTICE: -\l owigoing mail is seanned lo protect against rivwses. The informatéon contained in this e-mail may be privileged, confidential, and protected from disclosure. If you are not the infended recipient, any further
disclosure, wse, divemination. distribution, copying of this presiage or any attachwent is sirictly prohibited. If you think you have received this message in error. please e-mail the sender at the abore address and delete the
e-matl, Thank Yon.
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